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(Expires 5/31/2012)

St. Joseph County, IN

County and State

5. Classification

Ownership of Property

(Check as many boxes as apply.) (Check only one box.)

private building(s)
X _| public - Local X | district
public - State site
public - Federal structure
object

Name of related multiple property listing
(Enter "N/A" if property is not part of a multiple property listing)

N/A

Category of Property

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not include previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing  Noncontributing

3 1 buildings
0 0 district

0 0 site

2 0 structure
1 0 object

6 1 Total

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions.)

AGRICULTURE/SUBSISTENCE: storage

AGRICULTURE/SUBSISTENCE: animal facility

AGRICULTURE/SUBSISTENCE: agricultural
outbuilding

Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions.)

RECREATION AND CULTURE: outdoor

recreation

7. Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions.)

NO STYLE

Materials
(Enter categories from instructions.)

foundation. CONCRETE

walls: WOOD: Weatherboard

SYNTHETICS: Vinyl

roof: SYNTHETICS: Fiberglass

other: STONE: Granite

METAL: Steel
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Narrative Description
(Describe the historic and current physical appearance of the property. Explain contributing and noncontributing resources

if necessary. Begin with a summary paragraph that briefly describes the general characteristics of the property, such as
its location, setting, size, and significant features.)

Summary Paragraph

St. Patrick’s farm is part of St. Patrick’s County Park in St. Joseph County. The park contains 398 acres on the east and
west sides of Laurel Road, between Auten Road and the state line. The park features woods, fields, trails and ponds and
it fronts the St. Joseph River on the park’s west side. The park land east of Laurel Road is mostly flat and open. The park
land west of Laurel Road has some rolling hills as the terrain falls toward the river; it is largely wooded except for the
northwestern quarter of the park which is mostly lawn. The farmstead for St. Patrick’s farm, containing 7.5 acres, is
located in the northwest quarter of the park. The farm contains several buildings and structures from the time the farm
was used by the Sisters of the Holy Cross to support their organization’s operations. There are two primary buildings on
the small campus; they are the hog barn, which has been converted into offices for the park, and the dairy barn, which is
used by the public for gatherings. Both buildings are quite large and represent a large-scale approach to livestock
production and housing. The dairy barn is by far the most impressive of the resources on the farm; it also is the first
building the visitor to the area views upon arrival to the park.

Narrative Description

The buildings in the district are arranged in a common farmstead plan with the barns being located nearer each other and
away from the site of the former farmhouse. The supporting structures, including the implement shed, windmill, and gas
pump, are located south of the barns and are accessed by a long lane that extends from Laurel Road into the farm. The
year the main buildings were constructed is inconclusive. Documents indicate barns were constructed in 1911 and 1915
at the farm; the two barns may date to this period. However, a fire in 1925 destroyed several buildings on the farm; a barn
described as a stock barn survived the fire. Likely the two barns, gas pump, and windmill date to between 1911 and 1928.
The oldest resource, stone foundations of a barn, likely dates to the late 1800s and the latest contributing resource, the
implement shed, was constructed in 1962.

Dairy Barn, ¢. 1920. Contributing. Photographs 0005-0015

The dairy barn is a long, two story building with a gambrel roof. It measures approximately 185’ long and 40’ wide. The
gable walls face north and south and have hay hoods that extend from the roof over each gable. A track is extant on the
underside of the hay hoods. A cross gabled two story extension is located in the center of the building’s east wall; its walls
are shorter than the main walls of the building. Several small shed dormers with rectangular wood windows are located in
the gambrel roofs. Two round silos are located in the center of the building’s west wall. They are connected to each other
and to the barn by a narrow two story extension. Five large metal cupolas are located on the ridge of the barn; four are
located on the main ridge and one is located on the ridge of the cross gable. Lightning rods with ceramic balls are also
located on the ridge. Each wall of the building is symmetrically arranged.

The building has a concrete foundation and floor. The floor was dirt prior to the parks department’s restoration of the
building after 1977. A short concrete wall formed by boards creates a base for the barn and silos. The walls above the
concrete base are covered with Dutch-lap tongue-in-groove wood boards. The roof's eaves are flared out slightly. The
roof has wood fascia and soffits. The roof is covered with fiberglass shingles. Most of the building’s windows have their
original wood sashes that are divided into six or eight panes of glass by wood mullions. The building’s doors are
composed of wood boards and X-bracing. The windows and doors have simple trim boards. The building is painted red
with white trim and a gray base.

The south wall has a wide door centered in its first story wall. The door is composed of wood boards and an X-brace and
has a window divided into four panes of glass in the top of the door. A 1/1 non-historic metal window is located in the first
story wall on each side of the door. Centered above the door is a hatch in the second story wall. The hatch has a pair of
narrow doors composed of wood boards with cross braces. The hatch below the hay hood has a large door composed of
wood boards and an X-brace. The large hatch door is positioned between metal tracks on its sides; the tracks extend
down the gable wall to a point on each side of the hatch with the pair of doors. The hay hatch door is operated by weights
on the inside of the building that allows the door to be lowered and raised on the outside of the wall.
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The north wall has two large doors on a rolling track on each of its sides. The doors are composed of wood boards and X-
bracing. A wood window with eight panes of glass is centered between the doors in the first story wall. Two wood
windows divided into six panes of glass are located in the second story wall. The hatch below the hay hood also has a
large door composed of wood boards and an X-brace; it matches the hay hatch door on the south wall.

The east wall is one of the broad sides of the barn; it is dominated by the cross-gabled extension in the center of the wall.
The north and south sides of the east wall are mirrored. The windows in the first story wall are wood and are divided into
eight panes of glass. The north side’s first story wall has a pair of wood windows at its north end. South of the pair of
windows is a door. The door is composed of wood poards and an X-brace and has a window divided into four panes of
glass in the top of the door. A single window is south of the door; it is followed (south) by three pairs of windows. Another
single window is at the south end of the north side of the east wall between the southernmost pair of windows and the
cross gabled extension. There are five small rectangular vent openings near the bottom of the wood wall; these are
connected to a duct system inside the building for ventilation. A hatch door composed of wood boards and an X-brace is
centered above the middle two pairs of windows; it is on a rolling track and is the only opening in the second story wall.
There are three small shed dormers in the north side of the east side of the gambrel roof. The dormers have wood
windows and their walls and roofs are also covered with fiberglass shingles. The south side of the east wall is mirrored
from the north side, except the southernmost two windows are non-historic 1/1 metal windows.

The cross gabled extension has a wide door centered in the first story of its front (east) wall. The door is composed of
wood boards and an X-brace and has a window divided into three panes of glass in the top of the door. A non-historic 1/1
metal window is located in the first story wall on each side of the door. A hatch door is céntered above the first story door.
The hatch door is composed of wood boards and an X-brace and has a window divided into four panes of glass in its top.
The door is located on a rolling metal track. A 1/1 wood window divided into six panes of glass is located in the second
story wall on each side of the hatch door, A non-historic 1/1 metal window is located in the middle and east ends of the
north and south first story walls of the cross-gabled extension. The western third of the north and south walls of the cross-
gabled extension were once open and used as a pass-thru for farm machinery. This area was enclosed in about 1965.
The north side was enclosed with wood boards. The south side was enclosed with a large pair of doors composed of
wood boards and X-bracing. The doors are on a rolling metal track. A small shed dormer is centered in the north and
south sides of the gambrel roof of the cross-gabled extension.

The west walll is the other broad side of the barn; it is dominated by the two silos centered on the wall. The north and
south sides of the west wall are mirrored. They also mirror the east wall of the barn. The windows in the first story wall are
wood and are divided into eight panes of glass. The north side’s first story wall has a pair of wood windows at its north
end. South of the pair of windows is a door. The door is composed of wood boards and an X-brace and has a window
divided into four panes of glass in the top of the door. A single window is south of the door; it is followed (south) by three
pairs of windows. Another single window is at the south end of the north side of the east wall between the southernmost
pair of windows and the cross gabled extension. There are five small rectangular vent openings near the bottom of the
wood wall; these are connected to a duct system inside the building for ventilation. A hatch door composed of wood
boards and an X-brace is centered above the middle two pairs of windows; it is on a rolling track and is the only opening in
the second story wall. There are three small shed dormers in the north side of the east side of the gambrel roof. The
dormers have wood windows and their walls and roofs are also covered with fiberglass shingles. The south side of the
east wall is mirrored from the north side, except the southernmost two windows are non-historic 1/1 metal windows.

The silos and enclosure that forms an extension in the middie of the west wall is two stories tall (see photograph 0007).
The front wall of the enclosure/extension is flanked by the silos. It has a large pair of doors composed of wood boards and
X-bracing centered in its first story wall. A wood window that is divided into eight panes of glass is centered in the second
story wall of the extension. Two small wood windows that are divided into four panes of glass are located at the top of the
extension’s wall. The top of the wall has a shaped parapet with a gable in its center. The north and south walis of the
extension have a wood window divided into eight panes of glass centered in their first story walls. The silos are large and
are close in height to the height of the barn’s roof ridge. The silos’ walls are covered with wood staves. The silos have
low-sloped conical roofs with a small metal vent pipe in their peak. A small gabled dormer is on the front (west) side of the
conical roofs. The dormer has a small wood window and its roof and walls are covered with fiberglass shingles. A shaft
enclosed by wood boards extends off the back of each of the silos; it also has a gabled roof.

The first story of the barn is primarily one long open room (see photograph 0008). A small room is located in the
southeast and southwest corners of the first story; they flank a wide hallway and have wood doors that open into the
hallway (photograph 0010). The room in the southeast corner has an L-shaped wood staircase that leads to the second
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story. The upper part of the staircase is enclosed with wood boards. The extension that encloses the silos is separated
from the main room by a recessed alcove and a large pair of wood doors with X-braces (photograph 0009). Wood doors
that provide access to the bottom of the silos are located on either side of the alcove. The cross-gabled extension's first
story is also separated from the main room by a large wood rolling door. The cross-gabled extension’s first story is divided
into the former pass-through area for machinery (photograph 0011) and a larger room that is partially divided north/south
by an interior wood wall. The north side of this space has a wood staircase that leads to the second story of the cross-
gabled extension. The staircase is L-shaped and is enclosed with wood boards; the lower part of the enclosure was
constructed recently.

The first story has concrete floors. The base of the first story walls is concrete that was formed by wood planks. The
remaining part of the walls is covered with wood boards installed horizontally. The ceiling is covered with tongue-in-groove
wood boards. There are 11 pairs of steel pipe columns in the main room; these support large wood beams that support
the second story floor. Thirteen square hatches with wood hatch doors are spaced fairly equally in the ceiling down the
center of the hallway and main room. Boards that formed the base of a track for moving feed inside the building are
located on the ceiling (seen at the top of photograph 0009). Ten ventilation ducts enclosed with wood boards are in both
the east and west walls of the main room (left and right sides of photograph 0008).

The southeast and southwest corner rooms have modern floor coverings and non-historic wood paneling on their walls.
They also have suspended acoustic ceiling tiles. The small rooms that form the enclosure for the silos have concrete
floors and wood boards on their walls and ceilings. Dutch-lap wood clapboards cover the walls in the former pass-thru
area of the cross-gabled extension. Tall wood doors with X-bracing provide access from the pass-thru area to each side
of the first story space in the cross-gabled extension. This area also has wood boards on its walls and ceiling.

The second story is a tall gambrel ceilinged space created by a series of 14 wood trusses plus two end trusses
(photographs 0013-0014). The space is lit by windows in the shed dormers and a pair of windows in the north wall. The
ventilation shafts from the first story are visible and extend up the inside surface of the roof to the ventilation cupolas on
the ridge. Wood shafts that contain a weight and pulley system for the large hay hatch doors are located on each side of
the door openings and extend to the second story floor. A wood platform and ladder is constructed on each gable wall to
the left side of the hatch door. The platform has wood boards that form a railing. The pulley system, platform, and hatch
door of the north wall is seen in photograph 0015. The track for the hay hook, and the hay hook, are extant on the
underside of the roof ridge. A small room in the southeast corner of the second story space encloses the top of the
staircase.

Small wood doors provide access to small chambers that create an exterior shaft for the silos on the west wall of the
second story’'s main room. A wood door provides access to the second story of the cross-gabled extension. This space is
also a tall vaulted area created by wood trusses. The floor over the former pass-thru area is approximately 12" higher than
the remaining second story space. A small room in the north side of the space encloses the top of the staircase that leads
from the first story. A large hopper composed of wood boards is located in the middle part of the space, just north of
center of the room (photograph 0012).

Hog Barn, c. 1920/1978. Contributing. Photographs 0001, 0002, 0004, 0005

Parallel with, and west of the dairy barn is the hog barn. The hog barn is a long, two story building with a gambrel roof. It
measures approximately 120’ long and 30’ wide. The building has a concrete foundation and floor. The barn’s walls are
covered with white vinyl siding. The roof has metal fascia and soffits, and is covered with fiberglass shingles. The roof
has a hay hood on its north and south gable walls. The hay track also is extant. The windows in the barn are non-historic
1/1 metal windows; the doors are steel or aluminum and glass entry doors.

The south gable wall has a steel door with a window centered in its first story wall. The hatch below the hay hood has a
large door composed of wood boards and an X-brace also composed of wood boards. The north gable wall has three 1/1
windows in its first story wall. The hatch below the hay hood also has a large door composed of wood boards and an X-
brace.

The north end of the east wall has a pair of aluminum and glass entry doors in its first story; these lead to a community
room. A 1/1 window is on each side of the entry doors. A pair of narrow doors forms a hatch door on the second story
wall of the north end. They are centered above the pair of aluminum and glass doors and are composed of wood boards
and wood cross-bracing. The south end of the east wall has a steel door in its first story. There are three 1/1 windows
north of the door in the first story. A hatch door is located in the second story wall of the south end. It is composed of
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wood boards and has an X-brace and is centered above the two southernmost windows. The middle of the east wall has a
steel door centered in the first story. A steel door is located in the second story wall, just a little south of the door in the
first story. A wood staircase is located at this door. One 1/1 window is located south of the second story door and two 1/1
windows are located north of the second story door. A silo was once located near the middle of the east wall. The
concrete foundation is extant and has been turned into a landscape bed.

The north end of the west wall has a steel door with a window in its first story wall. Two 1/1 windows are located north of
the door. A hatch door is located in the second story above the window immediately north of the door. The hatch door is
composed of wood boards and has an X-brace. The south end of the west wall has a wood door with panels and a square
window in its first story wall. One 1/1 window is located south of the door and two 1/1 windows are located north of the
door in the first story wall. The middle of the west wall has three steel doors in its first story wall. The southernmost door
is the main entry door to the building; it has a window. The other two doors provide exterior access to bathrooms in the
building. Outside of the two bathroom doors are walls composed of concrete blocks that form an L-shaped entry vestibule
to the bathrooms; there is no roof over these entries. A 1/1 window is located in the second story wall above each of the
windows and the doors in the south end and middle part of the west walls first story.

Though some of the original wood structure of the hog barn is exposed in the interior of the building, the interior generally
is all new partition construction that forms offices and meeting rooms. This work was completed in 1978. A central
hallway is located on the first and second floors and runs north/south {photograph 0001). It connects the various rooms on
each floor. A large meeting room is located on the first floor at the north end of the building. The remaining space is
occupied by offices, smaller meeting rooms, and mechanical and utility rooms. The interior walls are covered with non-
historic wood paneling and drywall. The first story floors are covered with vinyl tiles and the second story floors are
covered with carpeting. The ceiling in the first story is covered with acoustic tiles. The ceiling in the second story is
covered with drywall. The doors in the building are wood in steel frames.

Implement Shed, 1962. Contributing. Right side of photo 0002, middle of photo 0004

An implement shed with side gables is located south of the hog barn. itis an early example of pole barn construction. It
has a dirt and gravel floor, wood boards installed vertically on its walls, and a metal roof. The walls are formed by large
wood posts and purlins and the roof is formed by wood trusses. The east wall is the front wall. It has four open bays for
implement storage. The southern two bays have a door on a track that can be moved over either opening. A large pair of
doors on a track is centered on the north wall. The west and south walis do not have any doors or windows in them.

Stone Retaining Wall/Barn Foundation, ¢. 1883. Contributing. Photograph 0003

A foundation wall composed of random granite boulders is located southeast of the implement shed, south of the gas
pump and windmill. The wall is from one of the original barns on the property. Its north wall is its shorter end wall and is
positioned east/west. It is located south of the implement shed. Its east wall is its longer side wall and is positioned
north/south. it is located southeast of the shorter wall. The foundation’s west and south walls are either missing or were
open in a bank barn design. The north and east walls function as retaining walls due to the gradual slope of the land.
There is a wide opening that separates the north and east walls; it has an earthen ramp. Retaining walls composed of
granite boulders are on both sides of the ramp; they abut the foundation walls and have a shaped concrete cap. The skill
in forming the stone retaining walls, including the mortar joints and shaping of the stones, indicates that these were not
part of the original foundation, but were added later. A barn that appears to be in this location is visible in a 1957 photo.

Windmill, c. 1920. Contributing. Left side of photograph 0003 and 0004

A steel windmill approximately twenty-five feet tall is located southeast of the implement shed. The windmill has four sides
with steel cross-bracing. A steel ladder is on the west side. The windmill has metal fan blades and tail. The windmill has
a non-historic wood trough that delivers water to a concrete basin on the southeast side of the windmill.

Fry Visible Gas Pump, 1928. Confributing. Middie of photo 0004 and right side of photo 0005

A gravity gasoline pump is located southeast of the implement shed. The pump was installed in about 1928 and was
restored in 2010. Itis approximately eight feet tall and has a metal pedestal that has a round base and tapered post that
supports a measuring cylinder. The measuring cylinder is glass. A circular opaque glass sign is on top of the reserve
tank. It has the logo of Phillips 66 painted on it.
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Smokehouse, ¢. 1985. Non-contributing

A small building is located on the east side of the stone retaining wall near its south end. It was constructed in about 1985
by St. Joseph County Parks to mimic a farmstead smokehouse. It is approximately four feet square. It has wood boards
installed vertically on its walls and a wood door in its east wall. It has a roof that slopes downward to the west.
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria Areas of Significance
(Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property (Enter categories from instructions.)

for National Register listing.)
AGRICULTURE

A Property is associated with events that have made a
X significant contribution to the broad patterns of our ARCHITECTURE
history.

B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics -
X of a type, period, or method of construction or

represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant

and distinguishable entity whose components lack 1883-1962

individual distinction.

Period of Significance

D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield, information

important in prehistory or history. Significant Dates

Criteria Considerations —
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply.)

Significant Person
Property is: (Complete only if Criterion B is niarked above.)

A Owned by a religious institution or used for religious

X purposes.
B removed from its original location. Cultural Affiliation
C a birthplace or grave. o
D acemetery.
Architect/Builder

E areconstructed building, object, or structure.

F a commemorative property.

G less than 50 years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.

Period of Significance (justification)

The period of significance begins in 1883 when the Sisters of the Holy Cross purchased the farm they named St. Patrick’s
farm. Remnants of a stone foundation from a barn that was located on the property at the time the property was
purchased by the Sisters is extant. The period of significance ends in 1962 when the last contributing structure, the
implement shed, was constructed by the Sisters for farm uses.
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Criteria Considerations (explanation, if necessary)

Because the barns were built by a religious order, Criterion Consideration A has been checked. However, the following
narrative statement of significance makes clear that the barns derive their significance as examples of the architectural
type (Wisconsin Dairy Barn) and demonstrations of the impact of increased scientific methods and concern for efficiency in
agriculture.

Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph (Provide a summary paragraph that includes level of significance and
applicable criteria.)

St. Patrick's farm is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places under criteria A and C. The development of the
farm and its buildings represents a movement away from common post and beam building practices of the 1™ century to
commercialized agricultural development. The major buildings on the farm demonstrate in their architectural design the
advancement of agricultural practices during the first part of the 20" century. The farm also represents the need or
desire by a large religious community, the Sisters of the Holy Cross, to be self-sufficient through livestock and plant
production. The dairy barn as a type-Wisconsin Dairy Barn (architecture)-is reflective of scientific agriculture. Areas of
significance are Agriculture and Architecture.

Narrative Statement of Significance (Provide at least one paragraph for each area of significance.)

AGRICULTURE

The barns located at St. Patrick’s farm were constructed in response to the scientific development of agriculture and
husbandry that came during the golden age of farming in Indiana. Subsistence farms had largely been expanded and
developed into profitable farms by the middle part of the 1800s. Development of technology and dissemination of
information regarding agricultural education and best farming practices grew rapidly between 1860 and 1900. During the
1850s Indiana established the State Board of Agriculture and the first state fair was held. County agricultural fairs also
began to be established throughout the state. In 1874 the indiana State Board of Agriculture began to publish the Indiana
Farmer, a publication which touted the latest trends in farming practices.

In 1862 the Morrill Act was passed by Congress which provided for the establishment of agricultural colleges in each state.
Purdue University was founded in 1874 in response to the Morrill Act. Agricultural experiment stations were developed
from these collages in order to carry out research in connection to agricultural practices. The Grange was a fraternal
organization that was founded in 1869 in Vigo County. It promoted the social, cultural, educational, and economic
advancement of its farmer-members. Combined these organizations contributed to the advancement of farming practices
in Indiana. Between 1900 and 1920, known as the “Golden Age” of agriculture, the value of farm property grew rapidly due
to progress in farming technology. Horse-drawn equipment was replaced with power-driven machinery and larger
amounts of land could be more easily and efficiently cultivated.

It was during this time of agricultural advancement that the development of larger barns that incorporated a wide variety of
operations on the farm began. Barn deS|gns that were developed to allow for a more efficient use of labor, storage, and
general operations appeared frequently in farm journals of the late 19" and early 20" centuries. Round and polygonal
barns, gambrel-roofed barns, and other designs encouraged farmers to rethink traditional barn-building practices. During
the late 1800s the University of Wisconsin responded to its state’s growing dairy industry by developing a sanitary and
efficient dairy barn design that reflected its origin the “Wisconsin Dairy Barn”. The barn became popular for large-scale
dairy operations during the first decades of the 20" century throughout the Midwest.

St. Patnck s farm demonstrates the movement toward innovation and large-scale agricultural production in the first half of
the 20" century. While large- scale production was first developed to sustain the operations of the Sisters of the Holy
Cross, by the middle of the 20™ century the farm was being evaluated for commercial production as well. The Sisters
seemed intent on using the latest technology developed for agricultural buildings when they constructed new buildings on
their three farm properties. St. John's farm, also owned by the Sisters, received an all-steel Jamesway barn when its wood
barns burned in 1933. The barns at St. Patrick's farm were used to house cattle until the new building was constructed at
St. John's farm.

When the Sisters purchased St. Patrick's farm in 1883 it was a typical 19™ century family farm of the second half of the

century. The farm included a house and at least two barns, and likely other small outbuildings, on 185 acres. A

photograph that is part of the archives of the Sisters of the Holy Cross shows an octagonal brick house at St. Patrick’s
S
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farm. This likely was the house that existed on the property when the Sisters purchased it. In 1913 the Sisters had a new
residence constructed and added a brooder house and a chicken house. In 1911 and 1915 the Sisters constructed new
barns on the property. A fire on April 12, 1925 destroyed the house, six barns, and several small buildings. An account of
the fire stated that the stock barn was saved.

The Sisters used the finest technology available for housing livestock when new buildings were constructed on the farm
during the 1910s and 1920s. A new dwelling was constructed in about 1925 in the same location as the house that burned
in 1913. The house was a typical American Four-Square; it was razed in 1998. It is indeterminate if the large hog barn
and dairy barn were also constructed after the fire or if one was the stock barn that survived the fire. Minutes from the
Sisters of the Holy Cross indicate that a barn was constructed on the property in 1911 and another in 1915. The later barn
was constructed for $6000. Regardless, both of the large barns represent a commitment to the latest agricultural practices
by the employment of Wisconsin dairy-style barn design, though one was adapted to house hogs.

Two other resources on the farm are important features of a working farm operation. A windmill and pump were installed
during the 1920s north of the original barn’s north foundation wall. Windmills were early innovations on the American farm
used to lift water to the surface for watering livestock. It was first developed in the middle part of the 19" century and
quickly spread across the Midwest. The farm also had the need for gasoline to power its machinery; this was a sign of
moving to mechanized versus horse-driven equipment. The Sisters of the Holy Cross had a gravity gasoline pump
installed in 1928 south of the hog barn.

The last building constructed on the farm is an implement shed that was built in 1962. The shed is also an example of
innovation for modern farm building construction. The building is a pole barn with four equally sized implement storage
bays and a simple, low-sloped gabled roof. Pole barn construction was the Tatest major barn type developed in the United
States and was used in large numbers in Indiana, 1llinois, and Michigan. lts use started after World War Il and began to
significantly change the rural landscape by the 1960s. The buildings had posts or poles set into the ground; walls were
hung off the poles and wood trusses formed the roofs.

The implement shed at St. Patrick’s farm was the last of at least three implement sheds that were constructed on the farm.
A large implement barn was constructed on the farm, probably by the Sisters, in the late part of the 19" century. It was
razed sometime prior to about 1960. A second implement shed was constructed while the first implement barn was still in
use. The second building was also a pole barn and was similarly constructed to the third, present building. The second
building was destroyed by a windstorm in April, 1962. An insurance settiement paid to replace the second building with the
extant implement shed.

Several structures that also supported the agricultural operations of the farm are no longer extant. A large feedlot with a
shelter and concrete silo was once located between the hog and dairy barns. It was razed by the park department in 2010.
Several small buildings for housing livestock were also located in the complex. A barn with a gabled roof and wood
ventilators survived until the late 1950s behind (west of) the farmhouse. The stone foundations remain.

ARCHITECTURE

Both the hog barn and dairy barn are modeled after the Wisconsin dalry barn which was developed for housing large herds
of dairy cows. Both buildings are nearly double the length of typical 19" century barns and were internally organized for
large-scale livestock production; they measured about 185’ and 120’ long. Less than ten percent of barns constructed in
this region of Indiana were Wisconsin dairy-style barns. The Wisconsin dairy barns were the product of a departure from
the post and beam tradition of timber framing to the use of truss construction. Because of a depletion of large timbers in
the United States by the second half of the 19" century, barn builders were unable to continue the practice of framing with
hewn timbers in mortise and tenon construction. Heavy timber construction provided the necessary structural capacity to
create large spans with single timbers. The roof shape of these earlier barns was typically gabled. As dimensioned
lumber replaced hewn timbers in wall and roof construction, the development of roof trusses composed of dimensional
lumber allowed builders to reclaim and expand on volumes once permitted with large timbers. Trusses eliminated the
need for cross bracmg and provnded large open spaces in the barns' loft areas. The most prolific roof form to develop
during the late 19" and early 20" centuries from the use of trusses in barn construction was the gambre! roof.
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During the late part of the 19" century the Agricultural Experiment Station at the University of Wisconsin also was
attempting to improve barn designs. The gambrel roof form and lumber-truss construction were advantages in the
development of the new model that was promoted for Wisconsin's growing dairy industry. The barns were narrow and
lined with rows of small windows to provide interior light which was important to a dairy operation. The interior of the
Wisconsin dairy barn is arranged with a central aisle and two rows of cattle stanchions. The first story ceilings were also
low to conserve heat generated by the animals. The Wisconsin dairy barn also incorporates ventilation chutes to assist in
cooling the building during the summer; these are built into the building’s walls and extend up the roof. Roof ventilators are
also important features of the barns. The superior system of lighting and ventilation caused the Wisconsin dairy barn to be
touted as the most sanitary and suitable for healthy livestock."

The dairy barn was constructed with a gambrel roof with lumber-truss construction. It has ventilation chutes, or ducts, and
vents spaced along the interior side of the walls of the building. The dairy barn also has roof ventilators. The barn uses
rows of small windows in its first story walls to provide interior light for operations. Other typical features of the Wisconsin
dairy barn that is found incorporated in the dairy barn design at St. Patrick’s farm are hay hoods and hatches in the gable
walls. The dairy barn has hay hoods and hatches in both gable walls, probably due to its massive length. The barn also
incorporates doors centered in its front gables which provide a centralized circulation path with the center aisle in the barn.
The dairy barn also has cross circulation at its midway point to provide access to silos, a former pass-thru for machinery,
and a space for other farm operations.

Other extant architectural features of the dairy barn include the weight and pulley system to raise and lower the hay
hatches, the hay hook and rail, and the base of tracks once located on the ceiling and used for servicing the animals on
the first story of the building. Two wood staircases from the first story to the loft area are located in the barn, as well as
two wood platforms constructed in the loft near the hay hatches. A large wood hopper used for the feeding operation is
located in the second story of the cross-gabled extension on the east side of the building. A unique feature of the building,
which is representative of the size of the operation, is the pass-thru for farm machinery created by the cross-gabled
extension, Though the space was enclosed on its north side by a wall, the interior construction of the space clearly
indicates it was once open; the use of doors over its south wall also provides an open feel to the space. The barn has
been virtually unaltered and has had no interior walls constructed that are not original to the building. This has preserved
the large open first and second story spaces.

Possibly the most unique feature of the dairy barn is the pair of attached silos on the west side of the building. The silos
are round with conical roofs with gabled window dormers on their front sides. While silos of this era and size were typically
constructed out of concrete blocks or staves, the silos at St. Patrick’s farm have walls constructed with wooden staves.
The dairy barn’s silos have access shafts that are mostly incorporated into an enclosure that extends from the middie of
the west wall of the barn. Access to the shafts is provided from both stories of the barn.

The modern silo traces its roots to experiments in lllinois during the 1870s-1880s in which corn silage was kept. By the
late 1880s silos were being promoted in agricultural publications. Generally concrete stave silos replaced wooden stave
silos after World War |. This may provide some indication that the barns were constructed in 1911 and 1915, particularly
given the Sisters’ preferred use of the most current technology available. Typically the staves are held together by large
metal bands with turn-buckles. The silos at St. Patrick’s farm have an internal structural system to keep the silos in
compression against the outward thrust of silage; exterior bands are not used. An issue with wooden stave silos was the
infiltration of air which led to the spoilage of silage. This was the leading factor in the development of concrete stave silos.
A report concerning the condition of the buildings at St. Patrick’s farm in 1962 stated that the farm superintendent
complained about how the silos leaked air which led to spoilage.

The hog barn was also constructed with typical features of the Wisconsin dairy barn; however, due to the renovation of the
hog barn into offices in 1978 many of these features are no longer extant. The hog barn was constructed with a gambrel
roof with lumber-truss construction. The hog barn also used rows of small windows in its first story walls to provide interior
light for the operations. Because of the renovation project, several of these window openings have been covered or
modified in the hog barn. Other typical features of the Wisconsin dairy barn that is found incorporated in the barn design
are hay hoods and hatches in both gable walls. The hog barn also at one time had a silo attached to its east wall; the
foundation and floor are extant. The hog barn silo was similarly constructed as the dairy barn’s silos, but it was attached to
the hog barn with an access shaft only.

' Noble, pgs. 45-46
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Developmental history/additional historic context information (if appropriate)

SISTERS OF THE HOLY CROSS-SAINT MARY'S FARMS

St. Patrick’s farm was one of three farms purchased by the Sisters of the Holy Cross to support the Catholic convent and
college of Saint Mary's in Notre Dame, Indiana. Saint Mary’s was established first at Bertrand, Michigan, and then it
relocated to Notre Dame in 1862. Prior to the mid-20" century it was a common practice for Catholic institutions with a
large number of residents to be self-sufficient with food production. This was particularly true of convents. The Saint
Mary's farms were developed between 1883 and 1912. Given the heritage of many of the Sisters, the farm was named St.
Patrick’'s when it became the first farm purchased and operated by the Sisters in 1883. The production of livestock,
produce, and other crops on these farms directly supported the activities of the Sisters of the Holy Cross. This included
feeding the Sisters and staff of the convent and school, as well as the women who attended Saint Mary's College.

The Sisters of the Holy Cross, a Catholic organization of nuns, first incorporated a school in the Bertrand, Michigan
community between 1845 and 1855. A chapel was constructed at the site during this time. In 1855 the Sisters relocated
across the state line to Indiana and incorporated a school in St. Joseph County. In 1862 the Rev. E. Sorin of Notre Dame
deeded just over 105 acres to the Sisters of the Holy Cross for Saint Mary’s Convent and College. The Sisters added to
their campus over the years and it is still in existence today.

The Sisters of the Holy Cross purchased the land that would become St. Patrick’s farm from Chad Brown's estate for
$7,410.00 in 1883. The Chad Brown family had owned the land since 1841. in 1883 the farm consisted of 185.22 acres.
The Sisters added another forty acres to the farm in 1890. They also purchased two other farms during the late 19"
century; they are known as Saint Mary’s farm, that was immediately north of the campus (the name was also generically
used for all three farms), and St. John's farm, which was also near St. Patrick’s farm near the Michigan state line.
Together the three farms comprised a total of 801 acres in 1941.

In 1913 Mother M. Aquina was elected the stewardess for Saint Mary's. During her time as stewardess several
improvements were made to Saint Mary's campus and to the farms. During the winter of 1913-14 the dairy and hog herds
located at Saint Mary's farm became infected with hoof and mouth disease and had to be euthanized. The herd at St.
Patrick’s farm was younger and was not infected. Farm receipts in 1937 were $38,060.64; expenses were $23,009.90. A
net profit of $15,050.74 was realized for the Sisters from the three farms.

Minutes of the General Council of the Sisters of the Holy Cross kept between 1889 and 1918 include the following entries
concerning St. Patrick’s farm:

1889 A feed boiler was purchased.

1906  The Sisters were seeking a man and his family to occupy the house.

1909  Permission was given to make repairs to a barn.

1910  Permission was given to replace the toilets in the yard.

1911 Excavation for a new building began; night watchman employed until barn was completed.

1914  Permission was given to repair barns and houses at St. Patrick’s and St. Johns farms.

1914 A bath and toilet were constructed in the house, and a loft was constructed in a barn.

1914  Repairs were made to the barns, the feed house was moved, and an addition was made and sheds enclosed.
1914  Bids for repairs to barns were considered too high for such old buildings.

1915  If cost to replace cattle (destroyed due to disease) was less than the government provided permission was
given to use funds for a new barn.

1915 - It was decided to test the barns during restocking.

12
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1915 It was considered more economical to build new barns than to repair.

1915 It was decided to repair the barns and wait for better times to construct a new one.

1915  Permission given to build a new barn for the estimated cost of $6000.

1915  Kuehn & Kimble’s bid for the new barn was approved; repairs to old barns were also approved.
1915  Insurance on the new barn was made for $5000.

1918 A Swedish milking machine was purchased and put into the dairy barn.

In 1941 the Sisters of the Holy Cross celebrated their centennial with the production of a booklet that described their
undertakings and facilities. The three farms of Saint Mary's were described in great detail. The Sisters of the Holy Cross
had increased the size of St. Patrick’s farm to 262 acres by 1941.

Combined with the other two farms operated by the Sisters, the chief enterprises on the farms were dairying, poultry
production, and the raising of Hampshire hogs. The farms had two dairy herds; one was composed of over sixty Holsteins
and the other was composed of about forty Guernsey cows. Forty head of shorthorn cattle were also being raised on St.
Patrick's farm in 1941 for consumption by the community of the Sisters of the Holy Cross. The farms had about 2000
white leghorn chickens as a laying flock and about 2500 chickens for consumption, Two dozen Hampshire brood sows
were also kept on the farm in 1941, The products from the livestock were used by Saint Mary's college and the Sisters of
the Holy Cross.

Crop rotation was practiced on the farm by 1941; alfalfa and sweet clover were followed by corn and soy beans, then by
small grains, wheat, and oats. A fair amount of acreage was devoted to pasture to sustain the livestock. Almost twenty
acres of the three farms were used to grow potatoes in 1941; another ten acres were used for growing vegetables and an
orchard. The farms used fertilizer produced by its own animals to enrich the soil. The farms were using two high-powered
tractors in 1941, but supplemented their use with 15 head of draft horses. The farms also had manure spreaders, a
threshing machine, corn shredder, silo filler, hay cutter, and a large feed grinder used to grind all feed for the livestock and
poultry.

Originally the Sisters utilized tenant managers at each of their farms. The caretakers of St. Patrick’s farm were George
Washington and Katherine Taylor from 1928 through 1937 when he was transferred to manage Saint Mary's farm.

George Taylor was able to maneuver equipment using back roads between the three farms until the toll road was
constructed which then required driving the equipment on U.S. 31. This led to contracting out management of St. Patrick’s
and St. John’s farms in 1956. Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Myers were later caretakers of St. Patrick’s farm. They directed
operations at the farm during the time Halderman Farm Management Company was contracted by the Sisters of the Holy
Cross to manage St. Patrick’s and St. John's farms in 1956. In 1956 St. Patrick’s farm inventory was valued at $3,710.00.
In that year Halderman Farm Management Services advised the Sisters that it would be impossible to keep a tenant
farmer at St. Patrick’s farm with grain production alone. The Myers continued oversight of the farm; in 1962 his salary was
$375.00 a month which included the use of the house. If one-half of the net income from the farm exceeded Mr. Myers’
salary he was permitted to keep that amount. Halderman managed the farm until 1965.

A farm report by Halderman Farm Management in 1962 evaluated each of the Sisters’ three farms. The woodlots of St.
Patrick’s farm were deemed far superior than those of the other two farms. They included walnut, tulip poplar, oaks, and
sugar maples. The woodlots were recommended for lumbering and the land be converted to farm ground. The report
also indicated that the land was very damp with several natural springs in the eastern portion of the farm. A drainage ditch
was created in 1955 which allowed the conversion of some land to tilled ground. However, the remainder of the land was
meadow and its soil conditions were not favorable for crops. The cost of converting this remaining land to farm ground
was thought to be unjustifiable for possible returns. The report analyzed a sale of the farm and concluded that either both
St. John's farm and St. Patrick’s farm be retained for farm purposes or sold together given that one was unprofitable
without the other. The southern part of St. Patrick’s farm was designated classified forest lands in 1960.

The final years the Sisters owned the farm the land was leased by a tenant farmer named Frank Kaminski. Kaminski
leased the farm from 1965 through 1989; he farmed portions of land not sold to St. Joseph County Parks. During his lease
he cleared an additional 40 acres for farming in the northern and eastern parts of the farm. Frank Kaminski Jr. continues
to farm 32 acres on the east side of the park.
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The Sisters of the Holy Cross sold the land to the St. Joseph County Parks system for $250,000 in 1977. The decision to
establish St. Patrick’s Park was controversial and had been discussed for a few years prior to the final sale. It became the
second park in the St. Joseph County Parks system when it was dedicated on August 28, 1977. Since that time the parks
department has developed the property to include hiking and skiing trails, ponds, recreation fields, and an outdoor
amphitheater (not part of the district). The Sorghum Festival was first held in 1978; it celebrated the new park’s
agricultural heritage. The Firefly Festival began in 1981 as a venue for outdoor concerts and performances. The parks
department converted the hog barn to house their offices in 1978. They have worked diligently to preserve the other
buildings and structures of St. Patrick’s farm.
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UTM References

(Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet.)

1 16 560870 4623186 3
Zone Easting Northing Zone  Easting Northing
2 4
Zone Easting Northing Zone  Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the property. )

Beginning at a point approximately 300" west of the west side of Laurel Road at its intersection of Billy C. Hankins
Parkway, on the south side of the parkway, face north and continue in a line 300’ north to the south edge of the park
parking lot. Turn west and continue in a line slightly southwesterly with the south edge of the park parking lot 400". Turn
south and continue in a line south, parallel with the implement shed but offset approximately ten feet, 475’. Turn east and
continue 130’ east to the west edge of the gravel drive. Turn north and continue in a line north 200’. Turn east and
continue in a line east 300’ to the parkway, or the point of beginning.

Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

The boundaries include all of the extant resources located in the area that once constituted the farmstead of St. Patrick’s
farm.

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle Kurt West Garner

organization Partners in Preservation, Inc. date April 25, 2012

street & number 12954 6" Road telephone 574-936-0613

city or town Plymouth state IN zip code 46563
e-mail kwagarner@kwgarner.com

Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with the completed form:
e Maps: AUSGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources. Key all
photographs to this map.

¢ Continuation Sheets

e Additional items: (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items.)
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Photographs:

Submit clear and descriptive photographs. The size of each image must be 1600x1200 pixels at 300 ppi (pixels per inch)
or larger. Key all photographs to the sketch map.

Name of Property:
City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

April 6, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

1 of 16.

Name of Property:
City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

April 8, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

2 of 15.
Name of Property:

City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

April 6, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

3 of 15.

Name of Property:
City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

St. Patrick's Farm
South Bend
St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

State:

0001

State:

0002

State:

0003

State:

IN

Interior of Hog barn, looking south in first floor central hallway

Hog barn, looking southeast

Old barn foundation and windmill, looking northeast
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Name of Property:
City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’s Farm
South Bend
St. Joseph |
Kurt West Garner

April 6, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

5 of 15.

Name of Property:
City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

April 6, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

6 of 15.
Name of Property:

City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

November 4, 2011

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

7 of 15.
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St. Patrick’'s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph
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0004
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0005
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0006
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0007
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Implement shed and hog barn, looking northwest

Hog barn, dairy barn, and gas pump, looking northeast

Dairy barn, looking northwest

Silos of the dairy barn, looking east
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8 of 15.

Name of Property: St. Patrick’s Farm
City or Vicinity: South Bend
County: St. Joseph
Photographer: Kurt West Garner

Date Photographed: November 4, 2011

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

9 of 15.

Name of Property: St. Patrick’s Farm
City or Vicinity: South Bend
County: St. Joseph
Photographer: Kurt West Garner

Date Photographed: April 6, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

10 of 15.

Name of Property: St. Patrick’s Farm
City or Vicinity: South Bend
County: St. Joseph
Photographer: Kurt West Garner

Date Photographed: April 6, 2012
Description of Photograph(s) and number:

11 of 15.

Name of Property: St. Patrick's Farm

0008

State:

0009

State:

0010

State:

0011

St. Joseph County, IN
County and State

Interior-first story of the dairy barn, looking north

Interior-first story of the dairy barn, looking west toward silos

Interior-first story of dairy barn, looking southeast

Interior-first story of dairy barn, looking south in pass-thru
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Date Photographed:

South Bend
St. Joseph
Kurt West Garner

April 6, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

gabled area

12 of 15.

Name of Property:
City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

April 8, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

13 of 15.

Name of Property:
City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

April 8, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

14 of 15.

Name of Property:
City or Vicinity:
County:

Photographer:

Date Photographed:

St. Patrick’'s Farm
South Bend

St. Joseph

Kurt West Garner

April 8, 2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

gable wall
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0012

State:

0013

State:

0014

State:

0015

(Expires 5/31/2012)

St. Joseph County, IN
County and State

Interior-second story of dairy barn, looking northwest in cross-

Interior-second story of dairy barn, looking north

Interior-second story of dairy barn, looking south

Interior-second story of dairy barn, looking northwest at north
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Property Owner:
(Complete this item at the request of the SHPO or FPO.)

name Evie Kirkwood, Director, St. Joseph County Parks

street & number 50651 Laurel Road

city or town South Bend

telephone 574-277-4828
state IN zip code 46637

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate
properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a
benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18 hours per response including time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of
this form to the Office of Planning and Performance Management. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, 1849 C. Street, NW, Washington, DC.
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National Register of Historic Places

Archivist note to the record

Correspondence

The Correspondence consists of communications from (and possibly to) the nominating authority, notes
from the staff of the National Register of Historic Places, and/or other material the National Register of
Historic Places received associated with the property.

Correspondence may also include information from other sources, drafts of the nomination, letters of
support or objection, memorandums, and ephemera which document the efforts to recognize the
property.
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NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
EVALUATION/RETURN SHEET

REQUESTED ACTION: NOMINATION

PROPERTY St. Patrick's Farm
NAME :
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NAME :

STATE & COUNTY: INDIANA, St. Joseph

DATE RECEIVED: 11/15/13 DATE OF PENDING LIST: 12/14/13
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REFERENCE NUMBER: 13001015
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MEMBERS

County of St. Joseph

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ANDREW T. KOSTIELNEY
227 W. Jefferson L s
South Bend, Indiana 46601 VICE-PRESIDENT
574-235-9534 Fax 574-235-7849 DA\ﬁEL';Z:AS
RECEIVED
HIST. PRES. & ARCH.

August 22, 2012 AUG 94 2012

. IDRR
Dr. James Glass, Director

Indiana Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology
402 W. Washington, W274
indianapoilis, Indiana 46204

Dear Dr. Glass,

Please accept this letter as my approval for the National Register listing of St. Patrick’s Farm
at St. Patrick’s Park in St. Joseph County, Indiana. The St. Joseph County endorses and
supports this designation. Listing of this property will not only assist in preserving its integrity
and unique character, but will serve to increase public awareness of the need to preserve our
heritage.

| recommend that the State Historic Review Board approve the nomination and forward the
appropriate documentation to the National Park Service. Should you have any questions on
the submission please contact Catherine D. Hostetler, Director, Historic Preservation
Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County at 574 235 9897.

Slncerely, Z 7/

AndrewT Ko ey, President
St. Joseph County Commissioners




RECEIVED

HIST. PRES. & ARCH.
AUG 2 4 2012
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Certified Local Government Report
On the Nomination of St. Patrick’s Farm/ St. Patrick’s County Park
Farm Buildings
To the National Register of Historic Places

St. Joseph County, Indiana
21 August 2012

L Introduction

The Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County
received the nomination of the St. Patrick’s Farm from Partners In
Preservation in May 2012. Indiana Landmarks initiated the nomination and
retained Kurt W. Garner of Plymouth, Indiana to write the nomination for St.
Patrick’s Farm. As a Certified Local Government (CLG), the Commission was
required to review the nomination and determine the eligibility of this
district in accordance with criteria established by the National Park Service,
U.S. Department of the Interior.

Pursuant to all applicable state and federal regulations, this report and its
supplemental attachments, documents the procedures followed by St. Joseph
County. Along with the Commission’s findings, the report will present
Commissioner Andrew Kostielney, President of the St. Joseph County Board
of Commissioners recommendations concerning the subject nomination.

II. Documentation Submission

The enclosed nomination has been drafted in accordance with current policies
and procedures outlines in Bulletin #16 and by the DHPA, the nomination,
accompanied by the appropriate maps and photographs, was submitted to the
St. Joseph County Commissioners, the Historic Preservation Commaission of
South Bend and St. Joseph County and the owners for review.

It now submitted to the DHPA for action by the State Review Board.
Pursuant to 36 CFR Part 60, letters of notification were sent to public
officials. Notification was also published in the local newspapers, The South
Bend Tribune prior to the public hearing in accordance with Indiana Code.
(Please refer to Attachment A.)




Certified Local Government Report
On the Nomination of St. Patrick’s Farm/ St. Patrick’s County Park
Farm Buildings
To the National Register of Historic Places

St. Joseph County, Indiana
21 August 2012

III. Public Hearing and Board Review

On August 20, 2012 the Commission held the public hearing at the County-
City Building, Room 1308 in South Bend, Indiana, to solicit comments from
the general public concerning the subject nomination. Evelyn Kirkwood,
Director of St. Joseph County Parks and Dennis Andres, Executive Director
of the Morris Performing Arts Center spoke in favor of the nomination. These
were the only comments during the public hearing.

IV. Board Findings

The Commission approved the final nomination at the meeting on August 20,
2012 of St. Patrick’s Farm/St. Patrick’s County Farm Buildings based on
their significance, concurring that:

1. The property meets Criterion A: Architecture and Religion

2. The property meets Criterion C: Period of Significance 1883-1962
The development of the farm and its buildings represents a movement away
from agricultural subsistence farming and common Yankee Building
practices of the 19th century to commercialized agricultural development.
The major buildings on the farm demonstrate in the architectural design the
advancement of agricultural practices during the first part of the 20th
century. The farm also represents the need or desire by a large religious
community, the Sisters of the Holy Cross, to be self sufficient through
livestock and plant production.



Certified Local Government Report
On the Nomination of St. Patrick’s Farm/ St. Patrick’s County Park
Farm Buildings
To the National Register of Historic Places

St. Joseph County, Indiana
21 August 2012

V. Board Recommendations

Based upon the documentation presented as a part of the nomination and by
Staff, the Commission recommends the State Historic Preservation Review
Board consider this property to be eligible for inclusion in the National
Register of Historic Places, and approve the nomination for submission to the
National Park Service.
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Attachment A
Notifications



9 July 2012

Andrew Kostielney, President

St Joseph County Commissioners
227 W.. Jefferson Boulevard
South Bend, IN 46601-1830

Re: National Register Nomination for St Patrick’s Farm/St. Patrick’s Park Farm
Buildings

Dear President Kostielney,

The Office of the Historic Preservation Commission has received an application for the
above property to be considered by the Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend
and St. Joseph County for nomination to the National Register of Historic Places. It is
our policy to contact local authorities prior to consideration by the review board to obtain
their views and any additional information that will make the application more accurate.

The National Register is the Federal Government’s official list of prehistoric and historic
properties worthy of preservation. In Indiana, this program is administered by the
Department of Natural Resources and is assisted by St. Joseph County as a Certified
Local Government, Enclosed is a copy of the criteria under which properties are
evaluated.

Listing in the National Register provides recognition and assists in preserving our
nation’s properties worthy of preservation. It does not prevent a private owner from
altering, demolishing or disposing of the property as he or she wishes. The results of
listing are also explained on the enclosure.

After a National Register application is received by our Office, it is processed in
compliance with Indiana’s Certified Local Government regulations and is considered by
the Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County which will
either approve or reject the nomination of the property to the National Register. The
Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County will study any
written comments, favorable or unfavorable, that you care to submit prior to the date of
the public hearing which is currently scheduled for Monday, 20 August 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
in Room 1308 of the County-City Building. You may attend this meeting if you wish.
The Commission’s determination and the Commissioners’ opinions are transmitted to the
Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology for consideration by the Indiana
Historic Preservation Review Board, which will either approve or reject the nomination
of the property to the National Register.



Owners of properties nominated to the National Register must be given an opportunity to
concur with or object to listing, in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act
Amendments of 1980, and federal regulations 36 CFR Part 60.

If the National Register application is approved by the Historic Preservation Commission
of South Bend and St. Joseph County and the Indiana Historic Preservation Review
Board but cannot be listed because of owner objection, the State Historic Preservation
Officer is required to submit the nomination to the Keeper of the National Register for a
decision on its eligibility for the Register. If the property is then determined to be
eligible but is not formally listed, federal agencies will still be required to allow the State
Historic Preservation Officer and the federal Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
an opportunity to comment on federal projects which may affect the property.

Unless objections are received within thirty (30) days, the property will be listed in the
Indiana Register of Historic Sites and Structures, independently of the Historic
Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County decision on nomination
to the National Register. If objections are received, a hearing on the nomination to the
State Register will be held by a designated member of the Indiana Historic Preservation
Review Board who will make a recommendation to the full board. The final decision
regarding any State Register nomination shall be made by the Indiana Historic
Preservation Review Board.

A copy of the nomination and more information on the federal tax credit and National
Register programs may be obtained by contacting the Office of the Historic Preservation
Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County, 574 235 9798 or by writing to Office
of Historic Preservation, County City Building, South Bend, IN 46601-1830,
SBSJCHPC@co.st-joseph.in.us

Very truly yours,

The Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend
and St. Joseph County

Enclosures



9 July 2012

Evelyn Kirkwood, Director
St Joseph County Parks
50651 Laurel Road

South Bend, IN 46637

Re: National Register Nomination for St Patrick’s Farm/St. Patrick’s Park Farm
Buildings

Dear Evie,

The Office of the Historic Preservation Commission has received an application for the
above property to be considered by the Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend
and St. Joseph County for nomination to the National Register of Historic Places. Itis
our policy to contact local authorities prior to consideration by the review board to obtain
their views and any additional information that will make the application more accurate.

The National Register is the Federal Government’s official list of prehistoric and historic
properties worthy of preservation. In Indiana, this program is administered by the
Department of Natural Resources and is assisted by St. Joseph County as a Certified
Local Government. Enclosed is a copy of the criteria under which properties are
evaluated.

Listing in the National Register provides recognition and assists in preserving our
nation’s properties worthy of preservation. It does not prevent a private owner from
altering, demolishing or disposing of the property as he or she wishes. The results of
listing are also explained on the enclosure.

After a National Register application is received by our Office, it is processed in
compliance with Indiana’s Certified Local Government regulations and is considered by
the Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County which will
either approve or reject the nomination of the property to the National Register. The
Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County will study any
written comments, favorable or unfavorable, that you care to submit prior to the date of
the public hearing which is currently scheduled for Monday, 20 August 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
in Room 1308 of the County-City Building. You may attend this meeting if you wish.
The Commission’s determination and the Commissioners’ opinions are transmitted to the
Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology for consideration by the Indiana
Historic Preservation Review Board, which will either approve or reject the nomination
of the property to the National Register.



Owners of properties nominated to the National Register must be given an opportunity to
concur with or object to listing, in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act
Amendments of 1980, and federal regulations 36 CFR Part 60.

If the National Register application is approved by the Historic Preservation Commission
of South Bend and St. Joseph County and the Indiana Historic Preservation Review
Board but cannot be listed because of owner objection, the State Historic Preservation
Officer is required to submit the nomination to the Keeper of the National Register for a
decision on its eligibility for the Register. If the property is then determined to be
eligible but is not formally listed, federal agencies will still be required to allow the State
Historic Preservation Officer and the federal Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
an opportunity to comment on federal projects which may affect the property.

Unless objections are received within thirty (30) days, the property will be listed in the
Indiana Register of Historic Sites and Structures, independently of the Historic
Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County decision on nomination
to the National Register. If objections are received, a hearing on the nomination to the
State Register will be held by a designated member of the Indiana Historic Preservation
Review Board who will make a recommendation to the full board. The final decision
regarding any State Register nomination shall be made by the Indiana Historic
Preservation Review Board.

A copy of the nomination and more information on the federal tax credit and National
Register programs may be obtained by contacting the Office of the Historic Preservation
Commission-of South Bend and St. Joseph County, 574 235 9798 or by writing to Office
of Historic Preservation, County City Building, South Bend, IN 46601-1830,
SBSJCHPC(@co.st-joseph.in.us

Very truly yours,

The Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend
and St. Joseph County

({
Enclosures



State of Indiana

St. Joseph County ss:

Personally appeared before me, a notary public in and for said county and
state, the undersigned Kim Wilson who, being duly sworn says that she is
of competent age and is President & Publisher of the South Bend Tribune,
a daily newspaper which for at least five (5) consecutive years has been
published in the City of South Bend, county of St. Joseph, State of Indiana,
and which during the time, has been a newspaper of general circulation,
having a bona fide paid circulation, printed in the English Language and
entered, authorized and accepted by the post office department of the
United States of America as mailable matter of the second-class as defined
by the act of Congress of the United States of March 3, 1879, and that the
printed matter attached hereto is a true copy, which was duly published in
said newpaper.

1 time(s), the dates of publication being as follows:

July 15, 2012
é. é Z\

Subscribed and sworn to before me this  15th day

of July 2012

&XA/Q)VQ, G \,U-’\JY\.SLL{B
Leslie Ann Winey
Notary Public
Resident of St. Joseph County

My commission expires December 21, 2016
Charges: $ 5.59




Ad Number: 4362727, Publication: TRIB, Magnification: 1X
The Historic Preservation Com-
mission of South Bend and St.
Joseph County will be holding a
public hearing at its regular
monthly meeting to consider the
nominatlon of St. Patrick's Farm —
Buildings located in St. Patrick's
County Park, 50651 Laurel Road,
South Bend, IN 46637 to the Na-
tional Register of Historic Places.
The hearing will be held at 7:00
p.m. Monday 20 August 2012 in
Room 1308 of the County City
building, 227 West Jefferson,
South Bend, IN 46601.
1t.7:16
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Attachment B
Staff Review: St Patrick’s Farm/St. Patrick’s County Park Farm
Buildings



Staff Review of the Nomination
Of the St. Patrick’s Farm/ St. Patrick’s County Park Farm Buildings
To the National Register of Historic Places

Historic Name of Property: St. Patrick’'s Farm

District Boundaries: Beginning at a point approximately 300’ west of the
west side of Laurel Road at its intersection of Billy C. Hankins Parkway, on
the south side of the parkway, face north and continue in a line 300’ north to
the south edge of the park parking lot. Turn west and continue in a line
slightly southwesterly with the south edge of the park parking lot 400’. Turn
south and continue in a line south, parallel with the implement shed but
offset approximately ten feet, 475". Turn east and continue 130’ east to the
west edge of the gravel drive. Turn north and continue in a line north 200’.
Turn east and continue in a line east 300’ to the parkway, or the point of
beginning.

Date of Review: 11 July 2012

Case History: Evelyn Kirkwood, Director of St. Joseph County Parks was
referred to Kurt West Garner in an e-mail by Todd Zeiger, Director of the
Northern Regional Office of Indiana Landmarks. St. Joseph County Parks
retained Partners In Preservation, Kurt West Garner of Plymouth Indiana to
evaluate St. Patrick’s Farm and prepare the National Register Nomination
based on its agricultural significance in relation to the self sufficiency of
Roman Catholic Religious Orders and Institutions during the 19-20th
Centuries. It has now been reviewed and processed by the Staff of the
Historic Preservation Commission and is now formally submitted for action
by the Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph
County.

Criteria for Evaluation

In order to be considered eligible for inclusion in the National Register, an
historic property should be at least 50 years old and must be a possess local,
state, or national significance in relation to at least one of these following
criteria;



Criteria A  1is associated with the events that have made a significant
contribution to the broad patterns of our history; or

Criteria B is associated with the lives of persons significant in our past; or

Criteria C embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or
method of construction or represents the work of a master, or
possesses high artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack individual
distinction; or

Criteria D  has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in
prehistory or history.

Ordinarily, cemeteries, birthplaces, graves of historical figures, properties
owned by religious institutions or used for religious purposes, structures
which have been moved from their original locations, reconstructed historic
buildings, properties commemorative in nature, and properties which have
received significance within the last 50 years, shall not be considered eligible
for the National Register. However, such properties will qualify if they are
integral parts of historic districts which meet the criteria or if they fall within
the categories established by the National Park Service as Criteria
Consideration/Exemptions.

Evaluation of the Nomination: The property meets Criterion A: Agriculture
and Religion and Criterion C: Period of Significance 1883-1962. The
development and evolution of St. Patrick’s Farm demonstrates the self
sufficiency of the Sisters of Holy Cross obtained by employing most modern
agricultural and husbandry methods and finest technology available for
housing livestock in their buildings between1883-1962. This is notable in that
both barns are modeled after the Wisconsin dairy barn which were designed
using the truss construction to house large herds of cows and hogs. The St.
Patrick’s Farm Wisconsin barns were almost double the size of standard
barns of the early 1900s when less than ten percent of the barns in Indiana
were Wisconsin dairy-style barns.

Staff Comments: Staff has evaluated the submitted nomination according
to procedures, policies, standards and criteria established by the National
Park Service and the Division of Historic preservation & Archaeology
pursuant to Certified Local Government and applicable federal regulations.
Staff toured St Patrick’s Farm, interior as well as exterior on 25 June 2012.
The contextual development, format, supplementary documentation and
information presented are considered accurate and appropriately executed.
Staff has also determined that St. Patrick’s Farm meets the applicable




criteria as defined in this review and considers the area, as delineated by the
justified boundaries, to be eligible for inclusion in the National Register of
Historic Places. As set forth in 36 CFR, Part 60; Staff has notified the
property owner of the nomination via a notice published in The South Bend
Tribune. Public Officials and interested parties have been notified by letter
of the pending nomination. All have been given the opportunity to provide
the Commission written comments or objections. To date, no submissions
have been presented.

Staff Recommendations

It is recommended that the State Historic Review Board concur with Staff
that the subject property meets the criteria for inclusion in the National
Register of Historic Places. In addition, Staff requests that the Commission
direct Staff to submit the appropriate report to Commissioner Andrew
Kostielney, President of St. Joseph County Board of Commissioners for his
concurrence, in compliance with Indiana’s Certified Local Government
regulations.
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October 18, 2013

Mr. Cameron F. Clark, State Historic Preservation Officer
Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology

Attn: Historic Preservation Review Board

402 West Washington St, Room W274

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

Re: St. Patrick’s Farm, 50651 Laurel Road, South Bend vicinity,
St. Joseph County, IN

Dear Mr. Clark:

Enclosed are six letters in support of the proposed nomination of the above-
referenced property to the National Register of Historic Places.

These letters come from a variety of supporters who are personally familiar with
the St. Patrick’s Farm property and its importance in our region’s history. We

hope these statements of support will be helpful as the Indiana Historic
Preservation Review Board evaluates the application for the property’s
nomination to the National Register.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this input for consideration.

Sincerely,

K L(u,%bf{{wﬁ &

Kelley J. Herrera
Administrative Manager
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September 30, 2013

Cameron F. Clark, State Historic Preservation Officer
Division of Historic Preservation and Archeology
Attn: Historic Preservation Review Board

402 West Washington St, Room W274

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

Dear Mr. Clark and Members of the Indiana Historic Preservation Review Boatd,

I write in support of the efforts of the Saint Joseph County Parks Department to have the Red

Barn and adjacent buildings in Saint Patrick’s Park listed on the National Registry of Historic

Places. Already listed on the Indiana Register of Historic Sites and Structures, these structures
deserve recognition as important links to the history of Northern Indiana.

The Red Barn, with its unique architecture and size, is one of the largest wooden dairy barns in
existence in Indiana. Built around 1925, it is surrounded by buildings and features, including a
1928 gas pump and 1940s windmill, that are still intact and able to be visited and appreciated by
hundreds of park visitors each year. All of these structures are preserved and cared for by the St.
Joseph County Parks Department and are continually used for community special events and
family or business gutherings.

The Saint Patrick’s Park area was farmed by the Sisters of the Holy Cross from the 1800s to the
early 1970s to grow food for their congregation and nearby Saint Mary’s College. The Sisters
started as a small group of missionaries, yet they have made a significant impact on the history
and growth of the state-line region. The Red Barn and the other remaining features of the farm
are ties to Indiana’s agricultural heritage, as well as the prosperity of the Sisters of the Holy
Cross and the fine reputation of St. Mary’s College.

I encourage you to nominate the Red Barn for the National Registry of Historic Places. Thank
you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Joe Donnelly
U.S. Senator
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October 16, 2013

Mr. Cameron F. Clark, State Historic Preservation Officer
Division of Historic Preservation and Archeology

Attn: Historic Preservation Review Board

402 West Washington St, Room W274

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

Re: St. Patrick’s Farm nomination to National Register of Historic Places
Dear Mr. Clark and Members of the Indiana Historic Preservation Review Board:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this letter of support for the nomination of the Red Barn and
surrounding farm buildings at St. Patrick’s County Park in South Bend, Indiana to the National Register of
Historic Places.

We are fortunate to have the former St. Patrick's Farm property as the keystone in our county parks
system. The farm buildings are enduring symbols of our area’s agricultural heritage and provide visitors
with an immediate connection to the historical use of the property when it was a working farm operated by
the Sisters of the Holy Cross.

Today, the buildings are used regularly by staff as well as the general public: from the White Barn that
houses our Parks Department administrative offices to the iconic Red Barn that serves as a popular
venue for weddings and other special events. Through their adaptive reuse, the buildings continue to
benefit the community beyond their original purpose and their presence connects visitors to our cultural
history.

With its impressive architecture and historical significance, the Red Barn has become a well-known area
landmark. It provides a unique backdrop for community events and private gatherings while maintaining
the aesthetic character of its farming origins. While some National Register sites may only be observable
from a distance, the Red Barn provides visitors with a truly personal experience, aliowing them to occupy
the building and enjoy extended time in the environment during activities and events.

The Red Barn and entire farm building complex are vivid reminders of our region’s farming legacy and
showcase the historic role played by the Sisters of the Holy Cross in our community. For the reasons
expressed herein, we believe the St. Patrick’'s Farm buildings deserve the honor of inclusion on the
National Register of Historic Places.

We are pleased to enmmmatlon and give it our full support.
And w T K shelrzgvzie;da/

Dave Thomas Vice President

/‘\ u% & ,/ )LCLJ lee
Marsha aG. McClure Member
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October 16, 2013

M. Cameren F. Clark, State Historic Preservation Officer
Division of Historic Preservation and Archeology

Attn: Historic Preservation Review Board

402 West Washington St, Room W274

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

Re: St. Patrick’s Farm nomination to National Register of Historic Places

Dear Mr. Clark and Members of the Indiana Historic Preservation Review Board:

1 am writing to share my support for the nomination of the Red Barn and surrounding farm
buildings at St. Patrick’s County Park to the National Register of Historic Places. I visit the
park regularly and see firsthand how these historic structures keep our community aware of
and connected to our heritage.

Already on the Indiana Register of Historic Sites and Structures, the farm buildings provide a
nostalgic setting for visitors to enjoy and explore. Anchoring the former farm complex, the
impressive Red Barn is a well-known icon in the community. From modest beginnings as a
dirt-floored dairy barn, the Red Barn today serves as a popular venue for community events
and large family and business gatherings.

The St. Patrick’s Farm buildings also showcase the lasting impact on our region made by the
Sisters of the Holy Cross who operated the farm as a source of food for their congregation
and nearby St. Mary’s College. The land and structures continue on as popular public
attractions linking visitors with the region’s farming traditions and cultural identity. The
entire farm buildings complex is meticuiously cared for by the St. Joseph County Parks
Department who keep these assets in top condition for public use.

The Red Barn and retated farm buildings at St. Patrick’s County Park are highly deserving of
inchision on the National Register of Historic Places. I strongly support their nomination.

Sincerely,

Corey D. Noland
St. Joseph County Council, District B
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October 16, 2013

Mr. Cameron F. Clark, State Historic Preservation Officer
Division of Historic Preservation and Archeology

Attn: Historic Preservation Review Board

402 West Washington St, Room W274

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

Re: St. Patrick’s Farm nomination to National Register of Historic Places
Dear Mr. Clark and Members of the Indiana Historic Preservation Review Board:

As members of the St. Joseph County Parks Board, we are pleased to provide this
letter of support for the nomination of the Red Barn and surrounding farm buildings at
St. Patrick’s County Park to the National Register of Historic Places.

In its prime as a working farm operated by the Sisters of the Holy Cross, the former
St. Patrick’s Farm complex was a hub of activity. Through adaptive reuse, the same is
true today, with the parks’ daily administrative operations based in the White Barn
and regular community events and special gatherings held in the distinctive Red Barn.
Visitors spend time in and actively use the bmidmgs, learning of their history through
interpretive signage at the site.

Enjoyed by thousands of park patrons every year, the Red Barn is a prominent
landmark reflecting the community’s agricultural history and cultural identity. Once a
dirt-floored dairy barn, it is now a popular venue for weddings and other large events,
accommodating more than 300 guests at a time.

Sitting at the park’s main entrance, the iconic Red Barn sets a welcoming tone for
nature activities and outdoor exploration. Cosmetic and functional improvements
have been made carefully to keep the barn’s authentic character intact. The entire
complex of farm buildings— barns, gas pump and windmill — creates a cohesive,
contextual setting for visitors to explore and enjoy.

Given that.our parks have two structures currently on the National Register, we
understand the honor and commitment of having sites recognized in this important
way. We are proud to preserve the legacy of the Red Barn and farm building complex
as a connection to the area’s farming traditions and the eontrlbutlons to our
community made by the Sisters of the Holy Cross.

We enthusiastically support the nomination of the St. Patrick’s Farm buildings to the

National Register of Historic Places. The Red Barn and related structures are worthy
recipients of this recognition.

Sincerely,

THE ST. JOSEPH COUNTY PARKS BOARD ,

r__ :__,_,'.;’7 \‘ V
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October 16,2013

Cameron F. Clark, State Historic Preservation Officer
Division of Historic Preservation and Archeology
Attn: Historic Preservation Review Board

402 West Washington St, Room W274
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

Re: Support for St. Patrick’s Farm nomination to National Register of Historic Places

Mr. Clark and members of the Indiana Historic Preservation Review Board:

The staff of St. Joseph County Parks is honored that the Red Barn and surrounding farm buildings
at St. Patrick’s County Park in South Bend, Indiana have been nominated for inclusion in the
National Register of Historic Places.

The collection of buildings provides a unique perspective to our community’s agricultural history
and more specifically to the role that The Congregation of the Sisters of the Holy Cross had on our
region.

Already included on the Indiana Register of Historic Sites and Structures, the farm buildings have
become a beloved community icon. The large red dairy barn, with its wood silos, has stunning
architecture and serves as the focal point for the collection of farm buildings. St. Joseph County
Parks is proud to be the caretaker for it, and the surrounding structures.

It is worthy to note that Doug Klute, our construction leader from our maintenance division, was
the staff person originally credited with pursuing the idea for nomination to the national listing.

Interpretive signage shares the legacy of the site, whose adaptive reuse serves as a backdrop for
countless weddings and community events. While some sites on the National Register serve in

relative obscurity, these buildings are visited and used by hundreds of park visitors each year.

Within the St. joseph County Parks, we have two other structures on the National Register of
Historic Places and we understand the commitment and the honor this status carries.

We appreciate your review of this nomination, and support the application.

Director
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October 10, 2013

Cameron F. Clark, State Historic Preservation Officer
Division of Historic Preservation and Archeology
Attn: Historic Preservation Review Board

402 West Washington St. Room W274

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

Dear Mr. Clark,

I start this letter with the following statement and I want to end with it, also: The Sisters of the Holy
Cross wholeheartedly support for inclusion on the National Register of Historic Places the Red Barn
and associated buildings at St. Patrick’s County Park in South Bend, Indiana.

From their arrival in America in 1843 to the present day, the Sisters of the Holy Cross have
exhibited energy, strength and courage as well as patience, endurance and wisdom—attributes
which have shaped the sisters’ ministries and accomplishments in the United States and around the
world. These characteristics also have shaped the communities in which they serve, including St.
Joseph County, Indiana.

The Red Barn at St. Patrick’s County Park embodies the spirit of the Sisters of the Holy Cross. With
its largess spanning 185’ in length, 40’ in width and two stories in height, the Red Barn symbolizes
how the Sisters responded to the needs of the times, stood strong in difficult circumstances and
under challenging conditions, and helped those in need; they did so with a sense of responsibility,
always building today for tomorrow.

At one point the Sisters owned more than 800 acres of land, using it for dairying (Holstein and
Guernsey), and raising poultry and Hampshire hogs—all for use at the school (Saint Mary’s
Academy/College in Notre Dame, Indiana) and for the growing community of Sisters at Saint Mary’s
and in the South Bend area. The Sisters invested in the most modern equipment for peak efficiency,
Tenant farmers were employed and several served and lived on the property over 40 years, even
after the farmland had to be sold because it was no longer economical to continue farming
operations.

The Sisters of the Holy Cross made a decision in the 1970s to sell the land known as St. Patrick’s
Farm to St. Joseph County Parks. The spirit of the Sisters continues through the loving and devoted
caretaking of the Red Barn and associated buildings by St. Joseph County Parks. It is heartening to
the Sisters to continually observe the respect shown for the integrity of the space and buildings as
they are improved on an ongoing basis. We were especially pleased to see that the preservation of
the buildings was so carefully handled and the local community was invited to be part of it; a recent
“Paint the Barn” event is evidence of this commitment.

We hope and pray that through inclusion on the National Register of Historic Places, the Red Barn
and associated buildings at St. Patrick’s County Park will continue to inspire all who visit the

100 Lourdes Hall—Saint Mary’s Notre Dame, IN 46556-5014 574.284.5660 Www.cscsisters.org



Cameron F. Clark
October 10, 2013
Page 2

grounds as they enjoy the beauty of Creation that abounds there and as they participate in the
history of the Sisters of the Holy Cross and the greater South Bend community for generations to
come.,

For all these reasons, the Sisters of the Holy Cross wholeheartedly support for inclusion on the
National Register of Historic Places the Red Barn and associated buildings at St. Patrick’s County
Park in South Bend, Indiana. We are most grateful for your consideration.

Most respectfully,

Sister Jeanette‘iﬁa’ctig, CSC
Director of Archives and Records

Congregation of the Sisters of the Holy Cross
Notre Dame, Indiana
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November 5, 2013

Carol D. Shull

Interim Keeper of the National Register
National Park Service 2280

National Register of Historic Places
1201 "I" (Eye) Street, N.W.
Washington D.C. 20005

Re: St. Patrick’s Farm, St. Joseph County, Indiana

Dear Ms. Shull,

Enclosed is a National Register of Historic Places nomination for St. Patrick’s Farm, St. Joseph
County, Indiana. The application was processed, approved, and forwarded to our office by the Certified
Local Government of South Bend and St. Joseph County, Indiana.

The Indiana Historic Preservation Review Board reviewed the application and voted to recommend its
approval to the National Register of Historic Places. They were fully apprised of the situation before
reaching their conclusion.

Please address any questions you or your staff may have about this nomination to my National Register
staff, Paul Diebold, Frank Hurdis, or Holly Tate.

Sincerely,
7 —

Cameron F. Clark
State Historic Preservation Officer

CFC:PCD:ped

enclosure: nomination package

The DNR mission: Protect, enhance, preserve and wisely use natural, www.DNR.IN.gov
cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of indiang's citizens An Equal Opportunity Employer
through professional leadership, management and educaticn
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